Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 10:29 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: RE: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG)
Hi

Yes, drink driving / insured fail breathalyzer test ?

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: SUR; Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Ms Sim,
We received email from Cycle & Carriage.
Please see attached repudiation letter from AlG.

We will submit our report and bill accordingly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 5:47 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Subject: RE: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 44493228835G)

Dear Ms Sim,

Case under traffic police investigation on potential drink driving. License likely to be temporarily
suspended.

Pending the outcome of investigation by Traffic Police.

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

Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 2:51 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Subject: RE: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG)

Hi

Kindly advise the license is invalid ? drink driving ?
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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Sim, Priscilla-LK




Cc: SUR; Koh, Victor-CK
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Ms Sim,
Please be informed that vehicle recommended Total Loss.

Kindly informed insured.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

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



